JOHN R. MONROE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

March 26, 2008

Mr. Larry H. Hanson
Valdosta City Manager
POB 1125

Vadosta, GA 31603-1125

RE: AntelLitem Notice
Dear Mr. Hanson:

Despite multiple emals, phone cdls and faxes to you over the past three months |
have yet to recalve a response to my Januay 4, 2008 letter requesting that you reped
ordinance sections 74-4 and 70-13, which ban carrying fireermsin city parks and regulate the
sde of firearms respectively. | am, therefore, sending you this|etter as an ante litem notice of
my clients' intentions to bring litigetion againg the City, and to see atorney’s fees for the
City’s stubborn litigiousness and causing of unnecessary delay and expense. The amount of
such fees cannot be determined a priai, as they are dependent in large part on the positions
of the City, but they can be avoided dtogether viareped of the ordinances

Sincerely,

John R. Monroe
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